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knowledge that
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b -1
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Continusation of FD-302 of b7C -3,4 08/27/2002 2
,Ol?age b7D -1
b7F -1
b6 -3,4.,5
b7C -3,4,5
bTD -1
b7F -1

l ]was unable to identify a photocopied photograph of RICHARD REID or his shoe.
b6 -3,4 | falso stated he had never seen) pfier seeing his photograph, When
shown the photocopied photograph of the unidentified suspect|

bIC -3,4 - s H
| Jstated that the suspect loo<ed similar tol After

b7D -1 continuing to look at the picture, | Istated that maybe just the nose looked similar and thatl lis a
b7E -1 farmer and lives in a very isolated area,

While in custody of the United States in Kandshar, quhanistan] !stated that he had '
been beaten. After being asked to clasify exactly what had happened)| kstated that the normal procedure
to leave his cell to be interviewed was to lay on the floor face down and be handcuffed behind the back. On certain b6 -3,4
occasions the guards would place one of their boots on] s back while handcuffing him. While this was
happening another guard would hold down his feet. The floor was dirt and the rocks would cause himn discomfort.
| never suffered any broken bones, bleeding, or bruising. He felt it was unnecessary due to the fact that
some guards handcuffed him without placing their boot on his bz ck.l {also remembers having his feet  b7F -1
kicked as he walked to keep him moving, '

b7C -3,

b7D -1

bé ~3,4

b7C -3,4 Also while in custody] Jremenibers the interviewers| ]
b7D -1
BTF -1 l | 6 -3.4

b7C -3,4

bTD -1

BIE. -1

DETAINEES-3891



I2MS Object Details
bé -3,4
Activity Contents . bC 2,4 . 21
B -1 °
ng =L.2,3.4
[ID. 9956702359173 || Title: 302 20020828 b7E -1
bé -3.4 ——L7C «1,2,3,4
Narrative:
57¢ 2,6 11302 20020828 - _ | p70 -1
B7D -1 LIF -1
BIF -1 |was interviewed at Camp Delta,
GuantE Bay. Cuba, Progent at the ipleTvIew was Spegial ARent]
Linguis erved &g interpretet. Eas been previously TETviewed B SEVeral )
merTeInhs. After being advised of the identity of the interyicwing &gents apd the purpose of the interview I
provided the following information:
pé -2.4
}-cqucstzd thiat the above captioned interviswers re-interview him on tis occasicnj_______;;].—_:“m B7C -2.4
SiEemely coaperutive during this interview and continually stated his goal was 1o cooperate and be tru 5o that be 570 -1
may return bome somedzy to his farmly.
B7F -1
viced he bad been muthful and forthcoming when he had beep interviewed on previous oceasicns
bIC -3.4 Tnquited if the intervigwers had any knowledge o to Fhe would soon be reieased from Camp Delta and be
BID =1 TR TSN to his homelan, . _
bR -1 bé =3, 4
ctated that one of the guards at Camp Delta recently removed his prayer cap from his head and threw itin [°7° 70
e mash 1or No apparent reason. ow does not thinc it to be religiously proper to use this cap sgain. b7 -
! b7F -1
BE -2.4
B7C 3.4
bID -1
bIF -1
be -3.8
| __} - _ s
Ttates be really did 0ot know Lbat mucs B7C -3
about| | b7 -1
BTF -1
then requested to be seen by a Dentist as 5000 85 ;mss?blc.E:] stated be needed 1o have 2
Ting replaced. According to] |he lost & filling from the right side of bis mouth after he was kicked in the
b -1.4 moutk by an American solder in Afghanistn. | Jstates that after be bad been copured by the Northera
' Alliance and tarned aver to American selders, he was then ‘mterviewed on several cocasions by the United Suates(US)
B7C -3.4 military. According o] limmediately afler his final interview ke was being teken back to the holding
b7 ~1 facility when he tripped 204 fell fo the groand. hands were handcuffed behind him at the time. B
tad an opportunity lo siand up, tates 2 US solder kicked him violently in his jaw.
BIF -1 Sies he did nothing to provoke this assaull. Immediately after he wes lcked] ifelt a picce of
orial i oS mouth. thinks the piece of meml was 3 fitling frem one of his teeth. | hwas
advised the interviewing sgents would notify the Dentist assignzd to Camp Delta 021 lmcd.:cai candition.

At this time the interview was terrminated.

Involved Participants

[Rote TRame ot 7
1

. A
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l Subject DiscussedJl b6 -3 ,4 l

l Subject Discussed J[ —b7C -3, 4 l

Eubject of Activity H & b7h -1 i!
b7F -1

Attachments

[ Mo Data Found J
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bE -3,4
b7 -3,4
b7D -1

L7F -1

be -3,4
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{Watermark A: (Rev. 10-6-95) - 1 - FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Date of tran

Fos

On 09/05/2002] N | | b6 2,34

|

biC -2,3,

was interviewed at Camp Delta, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba. This

nterview was conducted by ATF Special Agent | Language Specialist] B7D -1
provided the translation j:rovided the following information:... BIF -1
. . bE -3,4
His true and complete name 18 b1C -3 4
bTD -3
b7F ~1
was visited and interviewed by| {in July 2002, During
that interview, reported he informed] {he had fabricated parts of his
previous interviews wi erican interviewers because he feared torture. Specifically,

pic -3,4 [abricated ihatl

bB7D -1
b7F -1

%

Bl

b6 -3.4
b7e -3,4
b7 -1

b7F -1

T Hdirected)

Amernican interviewers wholly truthful staiements and not to fear torture e

since his meeting with|

|he has been truthful with the American mvestl gators,

lagreed to undergo a polygraph examination to validate his recent statements if necessary.... - [: o :]

ALE TR ORMAT TON: CON'I‘AINED

. EIN IS UNCLASBIFIE EXGE
[Watermark B: FD-302a (Rev. 10-6-95) ;ﬁgﬁﬂ s GTHE;”EED 2

Continuation of FD-302 of, On, Page

pAzTEs 12-08-2004
CLABSIFIED BY 515750MH7

] REASON: 1.4 {C)
DEC.;ASSIFV ON 12_;_
57D -1
b7F -1
when he was shot I
at by the NA. Was shot m his ngnt shoulder (tms wound was exhibited to investigator).
He was taken to a house and was tortured for two (2) days. was not afforded treatment

for his wound. He was then taken to another house where he was again tortured and repeatedly ordered 26 -3,
to admit he was Al' Queda and had met USAMA BIN LADEN (UBL). I | finally admitted  brc -
he was AL' Queda and had met UBL and then his wound was treated | [was taken to a b0 -1
third house for one (1) day and then transferred to a hospital where he was briefly treated. He wasthen

transferred to a fourth house| |
here were an additional fourteen to fifteen prisoners in that house. |
remained at that house LNl he was turned

SECEET

DETAINEES-3894



Page 2 of 2

bE -3,4

over to American military forces and transported via aircraft to the Kandahar prison,

| J B7C -3,4

b7o -1
bB7F -1
bE -3,4 . . . . .
Whale in Kandahar, again admitted to being
P7¢ 34 trained by AL' Queda and meeting UBL.
57D -1
b7F -1

DETAINEES-3895



- SELR
: e

FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

ET
N

wanseription
[nvestigation on
File #

by

-1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI

at

D

Date dic.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL 1t 1s the property of the FBI and 15 loaned to

YOUF agency;

it and 15 contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

On §9/05/2002

09/06/2002

l

was interviewed at Camp Deita
lLanguage SpcciaIiS‘l:})roviéed the translatio

b6 ~2,3,4
B7C -2,3,4 4 ATF Special Agent|

BID -1 provided the following information:
b7F -1

His true and corrplete name is

was visited and interviewed by tae Szudi Arabian (SA) Delegation in July 2002. During

eported he informed the delegation he had fabricated parts of his previou

interviews with

Guantanamo Bay, Luba, 115 meerview was conducted

b6 -3,
bp7C -3
B7D -1

b7F -1

bl ican i tewers because he feared torture, Spchcally;: fabricated that he attended|
bé -3,4 nd minute details regarding his recruitment and ixgress into Afghanistan (AF). The Saud: Arablan ‘ [: S )
bTC -3,4 ected lo provide the American interviewers whotly truthful statements and not to fear torture.
— L dvised that since his meeting with the SA Delegarion he has been truthful with the American investigators.
hereed fo undergo a polygraph examination to validate his recent statements if necessary.
b7F -1 .
KABUL, AFGHANISTAN
bl I
. l ' | I‘: S :l
-3.4.3 ppproximately six (6) Afghan males) Fvas unable fo recall if any ol the Alghan
b7c -3,4,5  males jwere ﬁghters.l
B7D -1 '
b7F -1 bl | .
b6 ~3,4,5 Tilized by Taliban Fighiers to rost and recover from myumes] e |: j
b7C -3,4,5
b7D -1 g -3,
b1
B7F -1 b7C -
b6 -3,4
b7D ~1
b7C -3,4 fighting between the Northern S
57D -1 ATTance (NAY and the Taliban, — e | Ejb ;
b7F -1 b1 |
b6 ~3,4,5
BIC w3,4,5 e l: S :]
b7D -1
. BIF 1 l: S :]
b6 -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,5 DATE: $12-09-200%
" CLASEIPIRD BY S157YDME/RCRYUEY
— 09/05/2002 Guantanamo Bay, Cuba :

265A-MM-C858108

SA
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k& -2

b7C -2
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b8 -5
B¢ -5
B7D -1
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b7C ~3,4,5 -
B7D -1 g -3,;{5
e B7C «3;{
b7D -1-4
bé —3,4,5’ B7F -1
b7 -3,4,5

bID -1 I

e

-
B7C ~3,4,5

BID w1

b7F -1

b7F -1 L6 -3, 4
b7C -3,4
b7D -1
bl b7F -1
b7C -3,4,5
P70 -1 bl
b7F -1 ; BE -3 4
1( " A,
b7C ~3,4,
b6 -3,4,5
b7D -1
b7C -3,4,5
b7F -1
b7D -1 l: S :I
b7F -1 s
b1
H 1.
bé ~3,4,5 g .
b7Cc -3,4,5 \iSh
b0 -1 |
b6 -3,4,51

N b6 -3,4,5

b7C -3,4,5

7D -1

b7F -1
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. b6 -3,4
b7C +3,4
FD-3023 fREG 6N - 029109 b7D -1
o Continuation of FD-302 of b'f!F -1 ©9/05/2002 3
, Page
bl
Ihcard about the attacks on the United States on the radio, He stated that following the
attacks no one was traveling| |”6 ~3.4
’ I ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ST e e I: S 3 7c 3.4
b7D -1
b1 As Kabul and Mazar ¢' Sharif fell fo the NA, Taliban fighters began to retreat from the front linesand
BE ~3,4 | : {These-ﬁghte-:swcre, redominately Arabs but included Uzbekis, Pakistanis and 3 ,[
BIe -3 4 Afghans. There were at times approximately 150 fighters These fiphters were comunanded by an Emir 11 bl
e identified s |(ph). g
bID -1 l: :] b€ -3,4

bIF -1 [:::lwas identified asaf [ b -3, 4

b1 . 57D -1
b6 -3,4 b7
Ny 15 | =¥
b7D -1 The allied air raids began soon after the fall o Mazur ¢' Sharif. recalled the aircrafts  °% 734
b7F -1 dropping leaflets but could not recall what there message was. b7s -3, 4
' : . b7D -1
TALIBAN SURRENDER/ MAZUR E' SHARIF b7E -1
- ‘ b6 -3,4
a surrender was negotiate The conditicns of the surrender were that the Taliban fighters would ,
wrn themselves over to the NA and wonld Be Tamsported, unbwt and without restraints, via trucks to Kandahar. BIC -3.4
b6 -3,4,5 bTD -1
b7C -3,4,5 was placed in a truck along wit]{ land other Arab and Afghan fighters,  pyp —3
— did TioF recall anyone being searched and Taliban fighters maintained possession of their weapons.
b7F -1 “The trucks departed at approximately 9:00 p.m. and traveled throughout the night. The convoy 0 5 4
arrived in Mazer ¢ Sharif at approximafely 6:00 a.m. the following moming. Negotiations betwee and the NA
continued until approximately 1:00 p.m. at which timc[::}ﬁrectcd the fighters to surrender their weapons and BTe =3,

reenter the vehicles, : , b7D -1
Approximately four to five hundred fighters were transported to Al-Janki (the fortress) and escorted B7E 1

inside. No one was searched prior to them being escorted into the fortress and directed to sit down in a field. The fighters

were allowed to pray and then were transferred to rooms located underneath the fortress. The rooms were dark and filled

past capacity. The fighters slept that night.

The following morming, the NA began escorting the fighters one by one to the ﬁe?d.[_:-]was
stripped of his outerwear and watch and approximately 10,000 Riyals. His arms were tied behind his back at his elbows
and he was beaten, E::]recallcd seeing western mediz and further recalled hearing two (2) Americans walking B7¢ -3.

b6 ~3,4

through the crowd. He was unable to describe the Americans because he was directed to keep his head down. bTD -1
At approximately 9:00 a.m,::jheard an explosion and gunfire frem the rooms undemeath B7E
bE -3,4  the fortress. Approximately five (5) minutes later the fighters were opened fire upon by the NA. The shooting lasted for
b7c -3,4 ffteen (15) minutes, was not chot and retreated to a room located inside the fortress. Inside the room he
iyp .y cncountered epproximately five (5) Pakistani fighters[ | Air raids began at approximately 4:00 p.m.
b7F -1 When nightfall came, the shooting stopped andl |and the five {5) Paldstanis escaped from
the foriress into Mazur ¢’ Sharif. ecalled walkingl Jwhen he was shot at by the NA. 34

a5 shot in his right shoulder (this wound was exhibited to investigator). He was taken to a house and was
tortured for two (2} days. [f:::}was not afforded treatment for his wound. He was then taken fo another house  b7C -3.4
where he was apamn tortured and repeatedly ordered to admit he was Al' Queda and had met USAMA BIN LADEN BT -1
(UBL).I Iﬁnaily admitted he was AL' Queda and had met UBL and then his wound was treated. [::3

1 [was taken to a third house for one (1) day and then transferred to 2 hospital where he was briefly treated. He b7E -1

SECRET DETAINEES-3898
_SE}ER/EJ:



. - SECRET
T / \ be -3,4

B7C -3,4
FD-302a fgvg WGP - CRLI.N0
' Centinuation of FD-102 of Sl 09/05/2002 4
Cn bIEr -1
, Page

was then transferred to a fourth house where he was reunited with the Pakistanis whom he escaped Mazur e' Sharif with,

b -32,4
There were an additional fourteen to fificen prisoners in that house. remained et that house until the end of

b7C -3,4 Ramadan (third week in December 2001) unti] he was tumed over (T AMErcan ilitary forees and transported via

b7n -1 aircraft to the Kandahar prison. recalled being one of the first prisoner at Kandahar Atrport. b6 -3, 4

b7F -1 L . . . , ) b7C -3,4
While in Kanéahar,::was interviewed Iand again admitted to being
7D -1

trained by AL’ Queda and meeting UBL.

b6 3,4 I B7F -1
b7C -3,4
B7D -1
BIF -1 Aithough[::]u-aveled to AF to procure training for the "true Jihad"} ] bé -3.4
tated he was denied training because he did not have the blessing of his pareuts.l deised thatis p7c -3,4
was not in the Islamic way to lie about the permission of parents to participate in the Jihad. BID -1
b7F -1

DETAINEES-3899
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08/13/2002
bs ~-1,2,3,4
BTG -1,2,3,4 on 09/11/2002.1 |
N | | was interviewed at
Camp Delta, U.S. Naval Base Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, by Special Agent
b7E -1 (sn) | | Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and SA
| ' | Naval Criminal Investigative Service (NCIS).
. ngiish translation was provided by| i
. voluntarily provided the following information: e -3 4

appeared to be in good physical condition and ¢ -3
advised ifterviewing agents of same. b7R -1

R . . bL7E -1
Iwas advised of the importance of his continued

cooperat:ﬁﬁ“ﬂ | stated that he has experienced. contimed
interviews and promises while being incarcerated.
brc -3,4 questioned_why he has been treated like a criminal and claims to be
LD -1 innocent. ! Irequested to speak with] |
delegation,

bé -3.4

b7F -1

l |was asked about his egress from Afghanistan,
advised that First Name Unknown (FNU)] lwas his
BOINT or contact in Karachi, Pakistan. | I
was the facilitator for travel to respective countries forl ]
and several other Arabsg staying a

e T TE) e

b6 -3,4,5
b7C ~3,4,58
bip -1
bB7F -1
At thisg point in the interview, stated that
all information about his travel to Afghami®tan 1Imn previcus -
interviews with U.S. authorities was coerced and fabricatad.g;i:::]bs-l
claimed that Pakistani authorities threatened him wit b7e -3
' 8 admitted to attending :
claimed that trhe PaXTsrans duLnOILLL@B"prUmIEfgjbm -1
ITTS rTeie TTnEewaid hs ‘ b7F -1
bl ‘.
b6 -3,4 When presented with details he provided to integjélwers
b7C -3.4 on pricr occasions |continually denied attending the
— |insisted that his previous
b7E -1 - o) DETAINEES-3900
SECRTT 08/12/2002 Guantanamo Bay, Cuba
265A-MM-C99102 ‘ 09/11/2002
bE -2 \
SA| i bE -1 FLL THECRMATEON hi
bIC -1 SA] ) ]/cdh' EEREIN I8 UNCLASSIPIBL B
b7C ~1 WHEKE SHOWNN: OTHERNZSE
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Continuation of FD.302 of

On

. Page |
bE -3,4
b7C -3,4
b7n -1

b7EF -1

bE -3,4

b7C -3,4

B7D -1
| 1272002
1 09/12/200 2

statements were
Department of Justice is

lies,

stated now that the

interviswIng Iim,

12 wants to tell the

truth and said he had been lying during previous interviews.

examination. |

_]was asked if he would submit to a polygraph

nag heard of but ig unfamiliar with the

polygraph test. Linguist
thorough explanation of t

with a

l lprovided
e polygraph test

and how 1t is conducted.

|questioned the types of cuestions that would be asked

and believes _he could be tricked and be evaluated as deceptive.
Initially, | | agreed to take the polygraph examination,
however, evENtyally Claimed that taking the test would be against

his religion.

where the test would be administered.

Iattempted-to place conditicong on when and
Subsequently, | |was

advised that he is in no position to place conditions on the test

and passing the polvgraph test is the only way to prove
| | was given a few days to think it over.

The interview was terminated.

credibility.

DETAINEES-3901
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your agency;

b6 -2,3,4
b7C -2,3,4
b7o -1
B7F -1

b6 -3,4
b7C -2,4
b7 -1
b7E -1
b& -3,4
b7C -3,4
b7 -1
b7F -1
BE -3.4
bic -3,4
b7D -1
bTF -1

b6 -3,4,5

BIC -3,4,5

b7D -1

b7F -1

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

09/24/2002
On September 24, 2002 l lwas
interviewed by Special Agent (SA)| |CITF, (NCIS)and SA] [CITF (NCIS) at Camp Delta,
Guantanarmo Bay, Cuba. The interview was conducted in Pashhu, with} —|Linquistic Cell, CTF 170,
farnishing translation from English] | At the begianing of the interview, SA] hdvise at this
interview was a continuation of the interview conducted on 208¢302 (see FD-302 dated 20Sep02). voluntarily

provided the following information:

said that except for kis having been conscripted to serve, neither he nor any other family

b6 -3,

mermbers were SUppOrters of the Taliban. stated that he is not familiar with Al-Qaeda.I Istated that he :
has never seen OSAMA BIN LADEN and kas only heard about him from listening to the BBC oa the radio. | |
stated he is not familiar with what Osama bin Laden has done, however if the world says ke is bad, then he must be bad. - b70 -1
' b7F -1

as never seen and does not know MULLAH OMAR. ppinion of OMAR is the

same as that of USaina bi Laden. Be ~3.4

b7C ~3,4
_ E:lpmvided the names of the Taiiban leaders (that he knew of) in his village: 57D -1

!::: leader of the squad to which [::]was assigned after his conscription : ' b7E -1

-3,

. bé
[::] a commander/leader on the front line facing the Northern Alliance. E::Inever sawE] ard only heard bre 3

people say he was a leader up on the front line,
bTD -1

[:Comanderﬂeader of Taliban in thelIl district Province). bIF -1

reported directly to MULLAH OMAR.

I;;advised that none of these individuals are at Camp Delta, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba.:] b6 =3
ca

stated these wer igh Tevel people and when the fighting started they ran. bIC -
BTD -~
l Idescribed_!_;__is Taliban conscription in *he following mannery _—
members of the Laliban went fo the village representatives)
fto conscript people to serve for one month
in the Taliban forces.| ere not Taliban members.
expiained that the Taliban would routinely go 1o that farily to get people Ior conscripted service, Every year
different families would be forced to send male members of their family to serve a one month tour of duty with the
Taliban. The only way to avoid service in the Taliban was to pay a fee of 50,000 Afghanee, which was less than one U.S.
dollar. Prior to this period of conscriptionj::::]had never before been forced to serve in the Taliban,
Oncel fwas notified that he was conscripted, he went, the next day, toI | BE -3 .4
._District, where he reported to the Taliban|
i . LIC -3,
L7D -1
b7F -1
09/24/2002 Guantanamo Bay, Cuba DETAINEES-3902
265A-MM-C99102 b6 -2 09/24/2002
SA NCIS
SA NCIS k7C =2 ALL INFORMASION CONTAINEE
HERZIN I8 UNCLASEIPLIED

DATE 12-30~2004 BY BLS70DMH/BCEAGIG -ty



s 99102 s
imnualion o of o ’
an b7C -3.4 0s/24/2002 2
, Page
b7b -1
bIF -1
stated that American forces likely know
where this post was located.] p | tated that he
did not receive any type of training white he served with the Taliban. | was the cornmander

of the squad to which he was ‘assin,ned, however e was never around the post very much.

stated that he never once fired his
weapon. | {he was armed with one Kalashnikov rifle and one magazine
holding a total of 30 rounds. There were no other weapons at the post except for eight other Kalashnikov rifles.

b7C -3.4 never saw any foreigners (i.e. Arabs, Pakistani's, etc.) at the post. | Jrecalled the following people were at the post

b6 -3,4

b0 -1 jth hirm I i
— ﬁ Ne.ithcr of these two individuals are at Camp Delta and | | does not know what happened to them. | |
recalled being told thaf _____ ]a Taliban commander had gone to meet the Nogthern Alliance with hopes of making a
surrender deal for both his people and himself] | subsequently heard tha lhad fled to save himseif.
Shortly after hearing that the Taliban fell;

pre— During the detainment period,
‘ Iadvised that they were treated harshly, Periodically (he prisoners would be bought out to be beaten and often
they were not fed.

{ E:] when they were placed into the makeshift prison in Bamyan, the prisoners were
under the overall control of‘ la senior official with the Northern Aniance.ﬁadvised that while

incarccrate% he and the other prisoners went through simple interrogations before being turned over to the immediate

custody o their jailor inside the prison. During this period, the prisoners were beaten with the butts of
b6 -3.4,5 rifles and endured several more interrogations. After inished with them, and his fzllow prisoners
b7C -3,.4,5 were turned over t another Northern Alliance commander. During the transfer process from[:bto
BTD -1 d his fellow prisoners stayed inside the same prison and simply switched rooms or buildings.

While under the custody of] lsaid his hands and feet were tied and he was placed in a large room with

b7F -1

\

other people. The total nuniber of people in the room was fourteen. Approximately two days afier bein held by
lother prisoners were placed in the room with him brirging the total to 27 men held. Ejsaid that
]would periodically bring money, food, and toiletries to the prisoners.

' While being held prisoner at Bamyaml:—:]saw Americans a few times, On one occasion he noticed
American people taking pictures and others who appeared to be Journalists taking pictures, The last time the Americans
came to the pﬁsoni]stated they took hair samples, salive samples, and interviewed/interrogated the prisoners.
During this visit, one of the interpreters started talking to[;::]and before he could finish telling how he had been b7C -3,
conscripted into Taliban service, he was told to be quiet and to go sitina comer. [::::]apined that the interpreter, b7D -1
who snokel Hid not fully understand wha whospeaks{ |wastryingtotell
him. lstated that some of his fellow prisoners were let go, but he was sent from Bamyan to Baghram, where he
was put Inio American custody,

b& -3.4

B7F -1

b6 -3,4 said that after being held for a time at Baghram, he went to Kandahar where he was placed on
57C -3,4 an airplane and brought to Cuba stated that he has never been severely mistreated while in American custody,
R however, in Baghram the handeufls were place on his hands too tightly. In Kanciahar,{:]stated that he felt as

BIF -1

DETAINEES-3903
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FD-302aZR8% J§ 9] - C 3.9.1.02 b7C -3,4
Continuation of FD-302 of o 4/2
On B7D -1 08/24/2002 ’
, Page
BT7F -1

b6 -3,4
though he was treated like an Arab because American soldiers were pushing/shoving him around, sitting on him, using
harsh language (interpreter indicated thad Isrobably meant the tone of the voice), and the handcuffs were p7c -4.4
has been in Cuba, he said that he has been treated very well and hashadno k70 -1

squeezing the wrist bone. Sinc

problems. b7F -1
be -3.4 [:advised that during his various detention periods, to include his time at Camp Delta, he has not
b7C -3,4 heard anyone mention that they were affiliated with the Taliban or Al-Qaed oes not know if anyone was paid
b7D -1 when he was tumed over to the Americans,
b6 -3,4
b7 -1 _ was shown photos from the photo books and Identified the following individuais: 40 _3 4
GTMO Photo Book #24: no detainees recognized. BB -t
b7F -1
GTMO Photo Book #28: recognized las the old man] |no other detainees
recognized. '
Jun02 Chatks Photo Bool:
t just moved to his blocl{ located in[::lhas not heard anything about this DP.
same block,l heard this wa
recognizes from block; never talked to DP.
| |recognizes from block; never talked to DP. b6 -3.4
I I recognizes from block; never talked to DP, biC -3.4
B7D -1
| ] recognizes from block; never talked to DP, BIF-~1.

i lioratedl ]acknawledges DP via greetings. Knows IF’s name is

in same block; never talked to DF,

 in same block; never talked to DP.

I knows DP.as | liromn the Bamvyan prison.

]knows i) asl::____] Same story asl

Held prisoner in Bamyan; one of the fast to be bought into holding cell (last of 27).

I

Arrested withi Does not know in which block DP is located. Has not
talked to this person since being Neld prisoner with him i Bamyan.

DETAINEES-3904
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" Continuation of FD-302 of
o [ ] erc a4 09/24/2002 4
, Page B7D -1
b7F -1

Held prisoner in Bamyan with him.

knows DP is fron{ INever knew DP
prior to capture. e o3 4

S2u DP in pricon in Kandahar: | knows DP is from | | Never knew DP »7C -3,

b7p -1

prior to capture.

. BIE -1
I I Saw DP in prison in Kandahar:l jknows DP is from| Never knew DP £
]

prior to capture.f

DETAINEES-3505
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your agency;

Bl
b6 -2,3,4
b7e -2,3,4
B7D -1

b7F -1

bé ~3,4
b7C -3,4
b7h -3
LIF -1

b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4
p7D ~1

b7F -1

b6 ~3,4
b7C -3, 4
b7D -1

b7F -1

ke -1

b7C -1

.1-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO

Date
Investigation on at
File # Date dictated
by
This document contains peither recommendanons nor conclusions of the F31. Tt 15 the property of the FBI and 15 loaned 1o

1t and 1§ contents are not to be dismbuted utside your agency

10/03/2002

was
interviewed at Camp Delta, Guantanamo Bay, wuba. ihe interview was

conducted by Eaderal Burean of Inyvestigation, Special Federal
fficer [(SF0O | Tanmiame Snecialist

Tansla :

was advised of the natir® THCE TV ITEW SR T i
TASHCITY %L the interviewing agents.tf:fff::::]agreed to be
interviewed and made the following statement:

[
| bE -3, 4

£

adviged 1f gilven tne BTC -3,4

opportunity to return back TS| | he would reside with
family members and seek employment ] In
addition,[::::::::]advised he would immediately get married. BTE -1

[:::;;::::]advised the United States has an "oppressive
Covernment, " because the Government is responsib illing

Muslims by indiscriminately "bombing civilians.” wasg -
advised by the interviewing agents as to why the United States

i

Military conducted these "bombing" missions in Afghanistan (AF) and.
result of the missions, loss of life (Muslims) occurred.
se;: ;:

b7 -1

advised, in his opinion, killing is only permitted in 11

efenfef iQF infidelity and (3) abandoning the Islamic
religion. | agreed with interviewing agents rhat the
killing of Muslims in AF, by U.S. Military Forces, was in direct
response of the events that has oceurred on September 11, 2001 on
U.S. soil and of which Usama Bin Laden (UBL) along with his Al
Queda network were responsible for.

advised that he does not agree with the freedom
of religion, s Ttg _the only true religion in Islam as described
by the Quaran. advised that the Holy Bible used by
Christians, has been "modified" and contains numercus "mistakes."

While attempting to revisit] | previous
statementsg] | contained in
his faile, advised _that a portion ol his earller
atatements were 1naucurate.| advised when he was
interviewed recently byl | at Camp Delta,
he told them the truth as to why he was present in AF at the time
of his capture, advizsed his original statement was

ALT INFARMATION CONTAINED

IEIEDTEXCEIPT

SEtéET 0/02/2002 Guantanamo Bav, Cuba
2 B B DATE R 95

265A-MM-C89102 CLARSIFIED BY S15705H1
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D302 RS REANGCO 6108 him by U.S. Military officials while being detained

Commuaiuﬂof ﬁ%ml

On

| kicked andlhAd2¢al82water 2

b6 ~3,4

biC

-3,

4

, Page thrown on Bim." b7E -1
I bIF -1
that the Taliban could
b6 -3,4 be violating Islamic law, |
BIC -3 .4
BB -1
bLTF -1
né -3,4
bTC -3,4
b7 -1
_b?? -1
bE «3,4 I
b7c -3,4 he was subsequently captured. .
BB -1 advised ne would not go into detail regarding his capture, stating
597 -1 *it's in the file."
’ b6 -3,4
[:::;;:::]advised at no time while in AF, did he receive ., 34
any type of miiitary training, or was ever in possession of a, ——
weapon of any kind.
b7F -i
b6 -3,4 ladvised during his tour in AF, he had never
bIC -3 4 obgerved any act that could be construed as a war crime, however,
he has heard of the “container's" that were used by the Northern
b7D -1 alliance to house their prisoners.
BTF -1
bée ~3,4

;EE—-éE

v

Due tol
asked to possibly summit to a polygraph test.|
take the test when asked to do so.

| admitted change of events, he was

Interview terminated.

DETAINEES-3907
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This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned 1o
YOUr 3gency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed sutside your agency.

10/07/2002

wag interviewed at

b6 -2.3.4 Camp Deltd Guantanamo Bay, cuba. The interview was conducted by
b7C -2,3,4 Detective | | Arizona Department of Public Safety/FBI,
b7D -1 JTTF, sA | | Naval Criminal Investigative Service, and
b7 -1 [::::i:]linguist,l | After being advised of the
purpose interview,[ {provided the following information:
|advised of problems with the other detainees.
He said, he is| Jand he was living next to
He said it put great stress on him to the poind at he b6-3.14
has thoughts about suicide. | ibelieve he is spying on BTG -3,4
them. At the time of this interview, he stated hes has seen a N
doctor. He has been moved to a better location, in an isolation
cell. He said he feels much better now. The last time he saw the  b7F -1
doctor was two days ago and he is not on any medication.
admitted he had mental problems before he came into Unite tates
custody. )
. _ |
e -3 4 [ [Fas tattoos © 3
' He did them himself except for Ché one O | | WRICH wasg done
b7C -3.4 by another prisoner. He said they don't mean or stand for anything.
b7 -1 He did them when he was in prison in IHe did them because he
R wag bored. He said he burned the elastic and put the .ash on the
spot where he wanted the tattoo and then used a needle to make the
tattoo.
| lconfirmed information previously documented in FD-
3023, | ]
bé -3,4
b7C -3,4
bih -1
b1F -1
|
b6 -3, 4
b7C -3, 4
b7D -1
bTF -1
10/07/2002 Guantanamo Bay, Cuba
265A-MM-C95102 10/07/2002
SA
Deg B -2 AT T ORIEARTON ONTATRED DETAINEES-3908
B0 -2 HERETLN IS UNCLAEEIFIED

DATE12-1052004 BY ' 61572DHE/BEH




FD-302

Continu
On
, Page b6 -3,4
b7 -3
bTD -1
b7F -1
I
b6 -3 .4
b7C -3,4
b7D -1
BIE -1 At T e e e e e e e e e e i iin )
b6 -3,4,5
b7C ~3,4.5
B0 -1
B7F -1
b6 -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,5
B7D -1
b7F ~1
b§ -3,4,5
B7C ~3,4,5
B7D ~1
B7F -1
b6 3,4 . , _ )
was cooperative and agreed to being interviewed
b7c -3.4 again.
b7D -1
bTF -1
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(ranscription

YOUT agency;

bé -3,4
b7C -3,4
p7D -1

LIF -1

b6 -2

bL7C -2

-1-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI
Dy

Investigation on at
Fille # Date dic
by 28

This document conizing neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL 1t s the property of the FBI and is loaned to

itand its contents are not 1o be distributed outside your zgency.

10/07/2002

on Qctober 7, 2002,{

_lwas interviewed at

Guantanamo Bay, Cuba by Special Agent (SA)| fbf the Federal Bureau b6 -1,2,3,
of Investigation (FBI) and SA | |of the Naval Criminal Investigative
Service (NCIS}. Alsg present for the interview was United States Army (USA)
linguist Sergeant[:::fi::] The interview was conducted in and translated 279 -1
accordingly. After being advised of the identities of the interviewing agents B7F -1
and the nature of the interview,[::::::]provided the following information:

[:::;;::]refuses £o angwer any gquestions for his being mistreated.
The priscn guards punished or what other priscners have done wrong.
{Guard records reflect that was being punished for]| |

I ]punis ment included removal of comfort items, to include
sheets, hot meals, and all drinkinf cups}) [:::::::::]sheets and all drinking cups

B7C -1.2.3

were taken out of hig cell. has answered every gquestion posed to him
about is past, and doesn't think that he has anything else to gay. is
unable physically and mentally to answer any guestions due to his s&vere atigue,
caused by not having sheets.[  Jwon't talk to investigators until his
treatment gets better.

b6 -3,4
was not told by another detainee that he shouldn't talk to b7C -3,4

investigatSTET
b7D -1

b7E -1

AUEIHFORUATION, CONTATHED
HEREIN I8 UNCLAEIFIED
DATES L2-10-2004% BY, 8I5790DME/BCE/g9¢g:0

10/07/2602 Guantanamo Bay, Cuba

265A-MM-C29102 bs -1 10/07/2002
8a L FBI) b7C -1
SA (NCIS,

DETAINEES-3910
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bl
10/09/2002 56 -2,3,4
p7C¢ -2,3.4
WAS INTERVIEWED AT
CAMP DELTA, GUANTENAMG BAY, CUBA. THE INTERVIEW WAS CONDUCTED BY FEDERAL BUREAy P7° -1
OF INVESTIGATION, SPECIAL FEDERAL OFFICER (SF0) | | _LANGUAGE b7F -1
SPECIALIST | TRANSLATOR) -
WAS ADVISED OF THE NATURE OF THE TNTE ; -ﬂSj
INTERVIEWING AGENTS.[:::::::] AGREED TC BE INTERVIEWED AND MADE THE FOLLOWING
STATEMENT :
b5 -3,4 !
b7C —3,4] ;
b7 -1
| | HE WAS DETAINED BY

-1
b7E NORTHERN ALLIANCE FORCES AND HOUSED IN A KANDLHAR, AFGHANISTAN "JAIL."

ADVISED HE WAS DETAINED FOR APPROXIMATELY TWC WEEKS AT THIS LOCATION. DURING HIS b& -3, 4

DETENTION HE ADVISED HE OBSERVED THE NORTHERN ALLIANCE GUARDS RANDOMLY SELECT BIC -3,
DETAINEES ON A NIGHTLY BASIS AND REMOVE THEM FROM THEIR CELL. ADVISED

THE GUARDS WOULD THEN COMMENCE BEATING THE DETAINEE WI’,:H_EE_IQKS_‘ CHAINS AND IN B -
SOME CASES KICKING THE INDIVIDUAL WHILE ON THE GROUND. | {ADVISED ON ONE b7F -1

OCCASION, A PAKISTANI JIHAD FIGHTER WAS REMOVED FROM HIS CELL BY THE GUARDS, THEN |
BEATEN TO DEATH. '

ALLYINFORMATLON CONTAINED
HERELN! TS UNCIASEFETED: EXCEDT
WHERESHORNOTHERWIZE

DRTEY (U119 208

DECLASIFY ONyS RS 192030
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I2MS Object Details

Activity Contents b6 3.4 30
B7C -3, 4
L ID: 4551021981334 [ Title: 302 20020310 | R ]
Narrative; lm——l bé -3,4 B -1
302 20020310 1 ‘ b7 3.4
bID -1
10/10/2002 — ]
Iwas interviewed at Camg Delta, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, The interview was  bé -1,2,3,
| conducted by Federal Bureau of Investigation, Special Federal Officer (SFOY ISpecial Agent (SA)[ B7C 1.2
‘ and Language Specialist] translator)] [advised of the nature of the interview o
and the 1dentity of the interviewing agents. B7D -1
b6 -3,4 —
b7C -3,4 refused to answer any questions that have been previously answered by him from prior interviews and is already '
confained within "the file."
b7D -1
BTF -1 [ advised he "feels sorry” for Americans, due to the fact Americans gre and will become targets in the Middle East, b6 -3, 4
advised Americans will not be safe in any Middle Eastern country believes the planning of these attacks on
Americans is already taking place in Middle Eastern countries, more specifically| dvised B7C =34
these attacks on Americans will be a direct result for the incarceration of the "innocent” detainees, to include himself, at bID -1
Camp Delta.
LIF -1
bé -3,4 }advised he is dissatisfied with the treatment the detainees are receiving by U.S. Military personnel that are assigned
b7c -3 4 |10 Camp Delta advised he and others have been "beaten, spit upon and treated worse than a dog. [ Jelaborated on
’ the fact that the U'S. Military Canine (guard dog) receives better car: than the detaineesl could not provide details
hD —-1 P . s g d
pertaining to alleged beatings administered by the U.S. Military personnel.
p7F -1 ' b6 ~3,4
requested the interview to be terminated, Attempts to obtain information regarding the safety of Americans in
Middle Eastern countries, was unsuccessful at this time, p7C -3.4
b7 -1
Involved Participants BIF -1
LRele ] Name b6 -3.4 ] .
f Subject of Activitﬂ bTC -3 .4 I
b7D -1
Attachments b7 1
“ No Data Found ] I

DATRIEHLE2 0047 B 6157 9DNH/ BOE/ gl 0470151
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b6 -3,4
b7C 32,4
b7D -1

. b7F -1
b6 -3.4
p7¢ -3,4
b7D -1
B7F -1
b& -3,4
b7¢ ~3,4
B7D -1
bTF -1

SECEET '
/ ~

I2MS Object Details

DATES: J1-~19~-2005

CLASSIFYED BY :61579DMH/BCE/giq Dd-CV-4
REASON: 1.4 }
CECLASRIRY' OF 1

Activity Contents "

be -3.,4

151

b7C -3,4

| ID: 1007003071443 |[ Title: 302 20021012 -

Narrative: b7D -1

302 20021012 .|

b7F ~1

was interviewed at Camp
Federa! Bureau of Investigation (FBI) and a

Belta, Guantany
mermber o

I jwho transiated inj

to obtain infonmation about the current hunger strike 'g-oingj on inside of Camp Delta. Beinig aware of the identity of the

interviewers and the purpose of the interview, 1 : |: &
]

The mental condifion of the detainees is to the point where the detainees are all participating in a hunger strike. The

detainees are upset with the way they are treated by the guards, They are upset because they are being held as prisoners

without being charged with a crime or released, The detainees think America is intentionally keeping people in custody

for no reason other than an attack on Muslims. The detainees are going to strike by not changing their clothes, not eating

food and not drinking water more than absolutely necessary. If one person starts a strike then all of the men will follow.

In the last six dast has not taken more than three ounces of water per day. He has not eaten in six days.
He has not changed his clothes in a week, He wanted to be charged with & crime or released, t would not
take this long to investigate the innocent people.

According to the detainees, some of the guards are telling the detainees that while they are sitting in a cell in Cuba,
American Soldiers are having sex with the detainee's mothers. According to the detainees, some of the guards are
physically cruel to the detainees, not personally heard these comments from the guards. He has not
seen any cruelty by the guards. However, sometimes the guards are a little rough with him even though he is cooperative.

The detainees are extremely upset with the treatment they receive from the guards. The guards are freating the detainees
like animals. The guards treat their dogs better than the detainees, The detainees feel the guards treat their dogs better than
the detainees,

There is talk amongst the detainees that an unknown number of detainees are going to commit suicide for the purpose of
protesting the treatment at Camp Delta and to protest keeping innocent men at Camp Delta. These suicides will cause the
people in the Middle East to solidify their anger against America. He does not know who is in charge of this event, when
it is to occur or the people who might take their own lives

was resting on his bed one day when al lcontract worker began asking him
Aim his name, [ Jand other personal information.
| with the answers to hus questions)] |man sa.d this information is valuable.

this information is given or sold to family members, or others, inf | there] ine them
condition of the dctaﬁ:ees[:—:?ms heard otheri jdetainees talk about

speaking to them in‘
E:provide the detaiees with current world news.l

told thd  |about the two United States
Marines receatly kitled in Kuwait by a man whose brother was in prison here at Cam? Delta. They also told the detainess

man asked

that the Unitzd States is gathering troops and its allies for an attack on Iraq, claimed President Bush toid
CINN News that all Saudi Arabians were terrorists does not want this flow and exchange of information to
stop. The exchange of information will make more people throughout the world aware of the conditions at Camp Delta
and that America is detaining innocent psople.

Qdet&inecs see the guards as babies, especially the "big American guards that fill the doorway.” This is because
€ guards are supposed to be strong, yet they walk around with a "camel” {a backpack water storage device with a
drinking tube attached) fn their back sucking on the tube of water all of the ime. A strong man is able to go without water

for long periods of time uggested that the water be kept out of sight of the prisoners and have the guards
walk to where the water is kept. The detainees look with disfavor and lose respect for women guards who aze wearing or
putting o lipstick in front of them. ]

bé -1,3,
hiC -1.3
b7D ~1

b7F -1

bé -3.4
b7C -3,4
b7t -1

b7F -1

b6 -3,4
b70 -3,4
b7D -1

b7F ~1

b6 -3,4
bIC -3,4
b7 -1

b7F -1

ALY INFORMATTONT CONTEINED
HEREIN. I& UNCLASSIFIED EXCERE
WHERE SHC®N OTHEREISE
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b6 -3,4
irealﬁzes that detainees do bad things to the guards that cause the guards to get mad, According to the
Stainess, 1F e guards want to be thought of as strong, they should not get angry and take their anger out on the
b7 -1 detainees, even if the detainees give them cause to be angry. A strong mas does not need to show meanness to 3 weak
man. The detainees are wearing handcuffs and chains and the guards and interrogators are not. But all men are human and

B7F -1 .
should be treated with respect. "To be a human means respect.”
The water issue would not apply to the interrogators if they and the detainee are sharing water or tea out of respect for
each other.
If the interviewers use force or coercion against [qu will not work, they will just get stronger, "If you cut off their b6 -3.4
fingers, they get stronger.” "If you cut off their forearm, they get stronger.” "If you cut of their arm, they get stronger." b7C -3,
While as making those three statements, he was making three chopping motions with his lefthand ontop | | o,

] of his right hand, right forearm and right arm.
b6 -3,4 B7F -1

B7C -3,4 E:;__:Fs telling the interviews this information so they will notify their superiors of these problems and pessibly
b7 -1 avoid a siuation that will cause problems for America and its relationship with l

bé -3,4
p7E -1 Numerous times during the interview, when asked a question by the male intcrviewcr,i }woulc} look directly

at the male interviewer, answer the question and with the palm of his right hand and totich s Chest Tear his heart. This BIC -3,
behavior was also demonstrated several times during the previous two Interviews. He claimed the hand gesture to his b0 -1
heart was the highest form of respect he can show the interviewer. He claimed he was going to "write" the male -
interviewer's name on his heart and the female interviewer's name on his right upper arm. He claimed he respected the F-1
mterviewers.
The interview was terminated.

Involved Participants

I Role ]{I:iamg }

l Subject Discussed l[ | b6 -3.4 I

! Subject of Activity H ___b"’c -3.14 J

T p7D -1
Attachments BTF -1

i No Data Found - ]
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Investigation on at 3;
File # Date dictate "
by
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10/13/2002

! | was interviewed at Camp Delta, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba by

Special Agent {SA}| | Federal Bureau of Investigation
bi er OIf
b6 -1.3 4 Alsc present during tne interview was Llngulst
e who translated|] ]
bic »1.3.4 [was advised that the purpose of the interview was o ,
b7D -1 obtain inrformation about the current hunger strike going on inside “-(EB
b7E -1 of Camp Delta. Being aware of the identity of the interviewers and
the purpcse of the interview, voluntarily provided the
‘ following information:

The mental condition ¢f the detainees is to the point
where the detainees are all participating in a hunger strike. The
detainees are upset with the way they are treated by the guards.
They are upset because they are being held as prisoners without
being charged with a crime or released. The detainees think
America is intentionally keeping people in custody for no reason
other than an attack on Muslimg. The detaineesg are going to strike
by not changing their clothes, not eating food and not drinking
water more than absolutely necessary. If one person starts a
strike then all of the men will follow.

In the last six days,[::::::::lhas not taken more than be-3,s
three ounces of water per day He has not eaten in sgix days. He

has not chang@d his clothes in a week. He wanted to be charged p7c -3.4
with a crime or released. In| | it would not take this P7® -1
long to investigate the innccent people. . b7F -1,

According to the detainees, some of the guards are
telling the detainees that while they are sitting in a cell in
Cuba, American Scldiers are having sex with the detainee’s mothers.

According to the detainees me of the guards are physically o6 -3.4
cruel to the detainses, f::;:fi::] has not persconally heard these '
=]

comments from the guards. as not seen any cruelty by the b7c -2,
guards. However, sometimes the guards are a little rough with him b -1
even though he is cooperative. ——

The detainees are extremely upset with the treatment they
receive from the guards. The guards are treating the detainees
like animals. The guards treat their dogs better than the
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There is talk amongst the detainees that an unknown
number of derainees are going to commit suicide for the purpose of
protesting the treatment at Camp Delta and to protest keeping
innocent men at Camp Delta. These suicides will cause the people
in the Middle East to solidify their anger against America. He
does not know who ig in charge of this event, when it is to occur
or the people who might take their own lives

was resting on his bed gne day when a

bé -3,4
b7C -3, 4
b7D -1

b7F -1

contract worker began asking him guestions | The man
asked him his name, {and
other persconal information. DT | with
the answers to his guestions man said this
information is wvaluable. Fhinks this information is
given or sold to family members, oI others, in| ]

o them in

hereby letting them know about the condition of the detainees.
I hag heard other detainees talk about]| |
EREETENE]

l provide the detainees with current world
news. | told labout the two United States
Marines recentiy killed in Kuwait by a man whose brother was in
prison here at Camp Delta. They also told the detainees that the

Uniteﬂ_&;gﬁgamggwg@;hering trocps and its allies for an attack on
Iracg, claimed Prrsiﬁﬂn;_ﬁugh told CNN News that aill
wWere terrorists. does not want this flow
IRdERChangs of information to stop. The exchange of informaticn
will make more people throughout the world aware of the conditions

at Camp Delta and that America is detaining innocent people.

detainees see the guards as babies, especially
the “big American guards that fill the doorway.” This 1s because
the guards are supposed to be strong, yet they walk around with a
weamel” (a backpack water storage device with a drinking tube
attached) on their back sucking on the tube of water all of the

|

b6 -3,4
b7C -3,4
LD -1

E7FR -1

|

time. A strong man is able to go without water for long periods of

time. suggested that the water be kept out of sight of

the prisonerg and have the guards welk to where the water is kept.
The detainees look with disfavor snd lose respect for women

guards who are wearing or putting on lipstick in front of them.

| |realizes that detainees do bad things to the
guards that cause the guards to get mad. According to the
detainees, if the guards want to be thought of as strong, they
should not get angry and take their anger out on the detainees,
even if the detainees give them cause to be angry. A strong man
does not need to show meanness to a weak man., The detainees are
wearing handcuffs and chains and the guards and interrogaters are
not. But all men are human and should be treated with respect.
“To bhe a human meang respect.”

The water issue would not apply to the interrogators if
they and the detainee are sharing water or tea out of respect for
each other.

/ O\

DETAINEES-3916



SECRET )

"\

FD-302a RS SN -C5 51 02

On
, Page

b6 -3,4
b7c -3, 4
b7D -1
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Continuation of FD-362 of | use force or coercispragagest| |3
l it will not work, they will just get stronger. “If you cut off
e

1r fingers, they get streonger.” “If you cut off their forearm,

they get stronger.” “If you cut of their arm, they get stronger.”
While[:::::::f:]was making theose three statements, he was making

three chopping moticons with his left hand on top of his right hand,
right forearm and right arm.

is telling the interviews this infermation so
they will notify their superiors of these prcblems and possibly

avolid a situation that will cause problems for America and its
relationship withl l

Numerous times during the in iew, when asked a
guestion by the male interviewer, would lock directly at

- the male interviewer, answexr the question and with the palm of his

right hand and touch his chest near his heart. This behavior was
also demonstrated several times during the previous two interviews.
He claimed the hand gesture to his heart was the highest form of
respect he can show the interviewer. He claimed he was going to
“write” the male interviewer’s name on his heart and the female

interviewer’s name on his right upper arm. He claimed he respected

the interviewers,

The interview was terminated.
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10/19/2002

; 1
5 1nterviewed at Camp Delta, Naval Station .z 5 3.4
Guancanamo Bay, Cuba. Also present during the interview was '
Special Agent (sa) | } Air Force Office of Special
Investigations {(AFOSI). The 1nterview was conducted in English L7D -1
with a translator on standby. After being advised of the identitfrb-,,;_1

interviewing Agents and the purpose of the interview,
provided the following inferration: l

piC -2,3,4

Upon being asked the first question, he initially stated
that everything investigators were interested in learning was
already in his file. However, after slight prodding by
interviewing agents, the questioning continued.

b6 -3, 4
b7C -3,4
b7D ~1
BTF -1

H
b6 ~3,4
b7C ~3,4
570 -1
bYF -1
‘ |
b -3,4
gvc -4,
75 -1
7F -1

meaning that his spirituality never changed but his actionhs aid.

He constantly struggled with temptazions which caused him to stray.
When asked why he is at Camp Delta, he responded that the

U.8. could not catch the big guys or UBL, rher=fore, they grabbed
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FD44 He knows he wag in the wrong place at the
Bngt ime

On

, Page fwere smart, professional b7C -

people, not terrorists, | i
| |He further stated tnat he did not
believe in bloodshed. When told that not all pecple fight, some BTE -
give money to fight, he did not respond.

Whan asked about conditions at Camp Delta, he responded
that the worst part is how staff members were treating detainees.
He considered the guards to be a minor issue though becanse he
understood their psychology. Other detainees know I
Jtherefore they sometimes ask him for advice.

be -3.4 He recalled hearing of | rJ(name unknown)
B7C ~3,4 spoke to this

B7D -1 individual _ |
‘ | He was moved to a new cell

BIE -3 [and cpined that this was because he was
thought to be a leaderl

When asked if he considered himself to be a leader, he
responded thag)
| . ] ] b7C ~3,4
[ [ However, he was cautious not to vocalize his position pm -1
as a leader with “these detainees”. When asked to clarify, he
explained that “these” meant members of AL QAEDA and/or TALIBAN,
He also explained that, unlike him, most detainees do not
understand the American culture.

be -3,4

bB7F -1

When asked, he provided three things he enjoyed about the
United States (U.8.): 1) Power limitations because of the
Democratic form of government; no one group has all the decision-
making power, 2) Everyone is accountable under the law and these
laws apply to all citizens regardless of their status, 3) People
are more open-minded and tolerant of different values and
convictions. - : ' -

Regarding the detainees, he opined there are varying
degrees of Islamic worship, practices and convictions amcng the
Muslims. He preferred to asgociate with those who had strong
fundamental beliefs. | |he also associated with bIC -3,4
similar individuals. He characterized murderers, gangsters and ., 4
drug dealers as nasty people.

bé -3,4

b7F -1

refused Lo say anything anout which would be
congidered negative. He characterired ag over-enthusiastic

b6 -3,4 and a noise-maker. Moreover,] lwas quick to anger and excite;

- which he | | blamed on voung age (approximately
' vears old). However, | loften enjoyed deep intellectual
b7D -1 conversgation with! la_sc had a bad reputation
b7F -1 | ! and they considered him to be 3
troublemaker. was invelved .n an organization committed to
converting the entire world to Islam. In| opinion,

biggest dilemma was residing in the West while at the same
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b6 -3,.4
b7C ~3,4
b7D -1

b7F -1

b& -3,4
b7C -3.,4
b7D -1

b7EF -1

bE ~3,4
b7C -3,4
b7D -1

b7F -1

e

did not consider him Lo be more than an

associate. often recited the Koran during Islamic
services and daily during Ramadan. [::::::::]was married with
children, which ledl::::f:;::]to llegation of[:::::::]s
position as a terrorist. gain, refused fo make

statements of a dercgatory nature towar

Regarding | | he characterized him as a
fundamentalist who was attached Lo hig beliefs. He requested to

b6 -3, 4

LTC
joiin}

b7F

-3, 4
-3

-1

know if | | was still in custody. [ | then became b6 ~3,4
involved in a dialogue regarding the definition of fundamentalism. wyc -3,4

b1D -1
b7F -1
He defined jihad as literzlly meaning "to strive or
striving for Allah". These jihads way be individual, within
oneself, or may be declared for a nstion. He noted that many
scholars are a part of making Yihads [ ! A jihad can

be accomplished by word, money or hand. Each individual may face
various jihads during their life. For him, he has strived in

] and in religiocn

(converting others to Islam). His most difficult personal jihad
has been becoming more submissive to God. When asked who would
strive through the sword, he responced that there needed to be a
community of followers before this could happen. He mentioned that

is a good example of somecne striving through prctest. He
wou not comment on HANI HANJOURI cr NAWAF AL-HAZMI's strive.
Moreover, when asked about the striving of the other highijackers,
he commented that there was no use in answering these questions.
However, he further advised it woulcd be easy to say the victims
were ilnnocent people.

When asked, he opined that USAMA BIN LADEN {UBL} is
congaidered a hero in the Arab world, but he would not give his
personal views. The Arab people view UBL ag the new SALAH HADEEN
{(phonetic), who fought against the Crusaders.

If the U.8. wants to fix the problems with the Arab
world, the government representatives must review foreign policy.
The U.S. must quit supporting Israel and pull military forces out
of Saudi Arabia. With one speech | ] to call people to
a jihad, a large group of people would line up to fight against the
U.8. He refused to answer the guestion as to whethexr or not he

would also be a fighter. |

ithe greatest challenge for the new president

would be terrorism, terrorist acts and UBL. Further, he made
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»Page bIC -3,
b7C -1
. . b7F -1
When asked, he defined 'Fatwa’ was a religicus decree
made by a priest or scholar giving jegitimacy to or prohibiting a
certain act. These decrees are ususlly made pertaining to
something not addressed during the time of Mohammad. When asked
about whether UBL could declare a fstwa, he responded that this is
appropriate because of UBL's notoriety as a war herc and status as
a wealthy Saudi. UBL issued a fatws tO remove U.S. troops out of
gaudi Arabia after the Saudi goveynment allowed them in during the [
gulf war. When asked how ]view Americans, he, in
Furn asked for clarification as to whecher interviewers meant the b6 -3
people or the government. After clarification, he proclaimed that i -3
the American people were viewed as non-pelievers, in Arabic —
nguffar®. Non-believers (non-Musli are viewed as rejecters of
Mcohammad, which is sin to Muslims. particularly spoke of ®7F -1
sins in America such as sexual promisCulty among womern and partying
which are glamorized by the media.
I l was then asked about his agsociation with
He ciaimed that thls b6 -3.4
WhE a raclal incident and pot terrorist related. bIC -3,
b7D -1
He further expliained thac cle reaction TO BIF -1
This inmcident was racional paranoia., However, he guaranteed this
incident was not related to the 9/1l attacks.
b6 -3,4
brC -3,
pilD -1
BTF -:l
: When asked if the term AL QAEDA ever came up among him
and his associates, he stated that he never knew the term before.
He would refer to these people as MJJAHADEEN and not'AL QAEDA.
be -3,4

b7C

L7D

bIE

-3.4
-1

-1

Tol;;;;:;;::] the U.S. was just getting what they deserve
(attacks on =Thuse of the current foreign policy. In fact,
he provided an Arabic saying, "The magic that you made is now
working against you."

When told that[::::::]and others told investigators that

went to an AL OBEDA training camp, he responded that they
were lies. However, in response to prodding by saf b6 -3,
regarding his attendance at this training| {regponded that »Ic -3
he could not answer the guestion. Moresover,] ] stated that o 4
before he could answer SA ] he would have to pray about it e 1

(the answer). Based upon non-verbal expressions, it |
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FD-302 g8 NEEME6A91RB was hiding the truth and could not legitimately back Be -3
on ConnnuaB)&EfF]&-.fL 10/17-18/02 5 b7C -3,
, Page B70 -1
was then asked about details of his capture. R
b4 -3, 4
b7C -3, 4 he was already plindtfolded and secured.
b7D -1
b7F -1
b6 -3,
bIC -3
b7D -1
BE -3,4 At the conclusion of the interxview, attempted b7F -1
B7C -3,4 to downplay the sincerity of the interviewing agents nv
bp -1 characterizing them as government pawns. However, agreed
to speak again with the same interviewing agents.
bH7F -1
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[Watermark A: (Rev. 10-6-95) - 1 - FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT. TON Date of tran

bs -3,4

10/18/02 1 woc -2.4

10/21/2002

On 10/18/02)

Guantanamo Bay, Cuba by Det]

b7h -1

b7F -3
bE ~1,2,3 4

BIC -1,2,3.4
bBID -1

bBIF -1

was interviewed at Camp Delta, U.S. Naval Base,
YFRLJTTF PX) and SAI |4NCIS). Also present

during this interview was Language Specialist|

|

stated that he has been in prison for nine mornths and no one can prove he committed any

‘Eﬁ%[::r—:'claimed he was mistreated by U.S. Army Military Police soldiers during a recent cell
block search....
rlaimed the Americans were holding his inccming mail was defiant and asked °¢ =4
agents to kil him, b7C ~3,4
b7D -1
b7F -1

was returned to his cell, and will be interviewed again at a later date.

Filename: \Citff\CASEDAT A\Investigations\Operations CelNGTMO Electronic files\302s

GTMO\302sY Jwpd

b6 -3,4

b7C -3,4

b7D -1

b7F -1

ALLHINFORMARION: CONTAINED
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at

Date dictated 39

10/21/2002

og Qctober 21, 2002]
| i was interviewed Dy opecial

Agent (SA) inal Investigative Service
{NCIS) and Detective FBI-JTTF at Camp Delta
Guantanamo Bay, Cuba. a8 % w was conduc [ 1

A.in
language, as interpreted by Linguist Specialistre
l voluntarily provided the follewing information:
At the beginning of the interview, adviged that

although he can speak he preferred to spea; in his native
[ ]languags. [
est ©

TRdicated that he would proceed with the
interview to the F his ability, but he really did not want to
talk because he has lost trust with “the American interrogators.”

b6 -2,3,4

BIC -2,3,

k78 -1

bIF -1

~3,4

-1

-1
explained that he has been interviewed

approximately six (6) times gince he has been in U.S. custody.

Three times by U.S. military personnel (people in uniform), a few
civiliang, and one time by | i
[visit, the U.S.

imes by U.S.
[i__linfomed that prior to thel

interrogato 1d him the information he provided would not be
provided toi | government, his picture would not be

provided and no in
provided to the government

Formation about him or his family would be
Additionally (prior to the

b6

visit by| ] government}, advised that wasg never ... .
mistreated and as far as he knows, none of the ctherl at ’

Camp Delta, Guantanamo Bay, Cuba, were mistreated. Durin e biD -1
delegation visit, stated that he met with | | b7F -1

=7 all of his peregonal information (i.e. name,
birthplace, address, etc,) and he was unwillingly photographed by

| officials. indicated that he felt betrayed by
the U.S. government and he does not believe anything that U.S.
interrogators tell him. I lexplained that since the delegation

vigit, some of tha! Rave been mistreated by the guards at
ity . stated,

the detention faci wit/g unbelievable, this i=s
a U.9. prison, in the U.§., and| government is able to
come here and do anything they want. kes me wonder who's
running this prison.”

officials and they

It ma

ATTS THESRMATION E0ONTATNER
ENCLARFIEIED o
100N BT B 157 DR/ BOE G Dk Vrind

1¢/21/2002 Guantanamo Bay, Cuba
265A-MM~C99102 10/21/2002
SA CIS b6 -2
DET. FBI-JTTF DETAINEES-3924
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on Continuation of FD-302 of | 10 /2 1 / 2002 5
, Page informed that he does not belong to any extremist
group{s) or party and he has never harbored any ill feelings b& -3,4
towards the U.S, explained that his “fight” has always been ., .3
with | government and their treatment towards -
claims to be from| iand the natives just want their "
own liand and freedom. | [atated | | government labels b7F -1
all[:::::::](or people from1 ] as terrorists.
explained that he would not provide information
be -3 related to his family because he fears the information would be
' provided to | | government and his family’s safety, if not

bIC -3.4 already, would be threatened.

b7 ~1

b7F -1

'I lwas questioned regarding his initial claim, upon

capture by | that he was from | e -3,4
explained he provided that information because he did not want to = .
be sent back tol | claimed that he was afraid the ‘
l | would have sent him.to[:::ii] which would have b7 -1
been a death sentence for him, B7F -1

bs -3,4 requested that he be moved next to anotherl l

b7 -3, 4 speaking individual, preferably

b7D -1

bTF -1

The interview was prematurely terminated due to difficulty in
the translation.
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b6 ~1,2,3,4 EEEBON e _
BIC -1,2,3,4 PROLABSLEY, O 045192030 10/22/2002
b7D -3
oTE -1 On October 22, 2002,

SE

be -2

b7C -2

I | was interviewed at Camp Delta, Guantanamo Bay,

TubBa . “Present for the interview was SAl | CITF
(NCIS), SAl ] FRI. and | Linguistic Cell,
JTF GTMO 170, who interpreted

began the interview by saying he was under
stress because he had_not heard fror his family and did not know ,
how they were doing. L________]said that a guard at Camp Delta,
several weeks before, told him he had mail, but that it could not . . .
be given to him until after it was translated. [ ]said that o
he was still waiting for the letter, and was bothered because it b7c -1,3
had not yet been delivered to him. After Special Agent [ | B7D -1
told him that we would check on the location and status of the STF -1
questioned letter, | decided to participate in the
interview. | [began by saying that with the passage of so
much time, he has forgotten much of what he told his previous - !
interviewers, although all the information should be in his file.
confirmed basic biographic and family data,
which appears in an FBI 302 dated 05/10/02. l
bé -3,4
b7 -3,
mentioneq in an FRIL 302 dated A
05/10/02) )
BITF ~1
bl
bé -3,4,5
b7C -3,4,5
pTD ~1
bIF -1
10/22/2002 Guantaname Bay, Cuba DETAINEES-3926
265A-MM~C99102 10/22/2002
sal L NCIS
sA| | FBI
b6 -%

b7C -1
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—
Isaid that although he i1s not

bE -3,4

bIC
b7D

L7F

-3,4
-1

-1

certain of the location, he was either jailed in Sherbeghan or in
Mazar-E-sharif. | said that he was later transferred to a
detention facility in Kandahar, where he stayed for three or four
months before being sent to Guantanamo Bay, Cuba.

saild he never bcreg _arms against anyone and

I |said he does not speak with

any Of his neignbors at Camp Delta and that no one in particular
led prayers in his cell block. did not know what cell or
block he isg currently lodged in. | |said that he did not
know how any of the detainees at Camp Delta couid be passing
information and messages amongst themselves, | |said he did

b8 -3,4

I -3, 4
BID -1

bIF -1

gaid he did not know

not recognize a photo depictingi

wag not subjected to a more extensive interview
bacause he in 1is on medication for| land it was not
deemed wise for reporting agent, participating agent or the
interpreter to stay in the room with him for a longer period of
time.
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